
 
����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������			�
 

�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �


���
���������������������������������
�����������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


Senate Steering Minutes 
April 3rd, 2007 
7:30 PM – HUB 204N 
 
Respectfully submitted by Senate Secretary Alex Gwozda 
 
 
I. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 
Hala called the meeting to order at 7:32 PM. 
 
Hala Dillsi  – present 
Mikhail Smirnov  –absent, excused 
Charles Cadwallader – present 
Alex Gwozda - present 
Sam Al-Khoury – present 
Erin Shields – present 
Rene Singleton – present 
Cullen White –absent 
Jessica Kang – present  
Jono Hanks –absent, excused 
Stephanie Adler –late  
Melissa Aar – present 
Selma Dillsi – present 
Jon Solomon – present 
Yutaka Jono – present 
 
II. Approval of the Agenda 
 
Selma moved to add R-13-23 to legislative referral. Seconded. Without objection. 
 
A member moved to add SB-13-2 legislative referral. Seconded. Without objection. 
 
Melissa moved to moved to have general discussion after Senate committee 
appointments. Seconded. Without objection. 
 
III. Chair’s Report 
 
Hala said the PDF of the senate feedback should be on the forum soon. 
 
Hala asked what committees have legislation.   
 
Hala said we can award Professor Domke if he would still like to.   
 



 
����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������			�
 

�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �


���
���������������������������������
�����������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


Hala asked for each committee chair to give office hours by Friday. 
 
IV. Officer’s Reports 
 
Alex said he is caught up on all minutes. 
 
No other reports. 
 
V. Legislative Referral 
 
R-13-23: A Resolution in Support of a Sweatshop Free Campus 
 
Charles asked if groups can cosponsor legislation, and said he’s pretty sure they cannot. 
 
Hala said we decided it was OK last year with MEChA, as long as an individual name 
was attached to it. 
 
Selma moved to send R-13-23 to general affairs. Seconded. Without objection. 
 
SB-13-2: A Bill to Improve Representation on the ASUW Student Regent Selection 
Committee 
 
Charles said a cosponsor can be any ASUW entity, and SLAP is not an ASUW entity. 
 
Jon said we should put a representative for the SLAP project instead of having the group.  
 
Hala said we would follow up with Sarah. 
 
Melissa moved to send to FAA. Seconded. Objection. 
 
Jon asked if Jono has legislation.  
 
Hala said no. 
 
Yutaka yielded to Shawn. 
 
Shawn said it would be a Senate reform issue. 
 
Hala said it has to do with all of ASUW, so she is not sure if falls under that category. 
 
Yutaka withdrew objection. 
 
Moved to FAA. 
 



 
����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������			�
 

�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �


���
���������������������������������
�����������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 
VI.  Approval of Senate Agenda for 04-10-2007 
 
Jon moved to swap under orders of the day A and B.  Seconded. Objection. 
 
Jon said we discuss many things that only have to do with Senate, and that bores many 
people. 
 
Stephanie said the two organic acts have been on the agenda for a while, and hoped they 
would go somewhat quickly.  
 
Sameer said he agrees that we should not only talk about Senate, but there comes a time 
when it must be given air.  He said he doesn’t understand why OA-13-7 is above OA-13-
6, since OA-13-7 is no longer time sensitive.   
 
Hala said OA-13-6 stayed an extra week in committee. 
 
Yutaka made a comment. 
 
Motion fails.   
 
Melissa moved to amend committee chair reports to 8 minutes, and OA-13-10 typo from 
OA-13-19. and assign 1st readings R-13-13 for 15 minutes as item e. under new business. 
Seconded.  
 
Shawn said OA-13-11 is not the agenda.  
 
Yutaka moved to place OA-13-11 as new item f under new business. 
 
Hala entertained motion to approve the agenda. 
 
Stephanie moved. Seconded. Without objection. 
 
 
VII. Committee Appointments 
 
Charles said we have no committee appointments. 
 
 
VIII. General Discussion 
 
Yutaka said now we have passed SB-13-1, we need to back it up to the Board.  He 
encouraged chairs to solicit support and write emails for liaisons to represent to the 
Board. 



 
����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������			�
 

�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �


���
���������������������������������
�����������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


 
Jon said judicial is 8:30 tomorrow, then Thursday 4:30 is the board meeting.  
 
Sameer asked reasons for inserting time guidelines on legislation. 
 
Melissa asked if they are guidelines or real restrictions, because we are not upholding 
them. 
 
Yutaka said in GPSS they would only call time after extended time. 
 
Hala said we stayed on time, because she did not count voting, and with second readings 
that gave another 20 minutes. 
 
Sameer said he did not request time limits on legislation, and said he wasn’t sure they 
were that productive.   
 
Sameer said we should strictly honor time limits, since he feels it gave him a false sense 
of security to see the time limits and he did not feel they were really upheld.   
 
Hala thanked Sameer for his comment, and we are at a hard spot. Hala said it has 
happened in the past that we have not completed all legislation.   
 
Hala said she would like to see legislation out of respect for the authors.   
 
Yutaka said he doesn’t see it as a failure to have less legislation, since many are hashed 
out for weeks in committee to make them high-quality.  He said to also be sure everyone 
has exactly the legislation or large amendment being proposed. 
 
Charles said previous years have had around 60-70 pieces of legislation. 
 
Charles asked Hala’s rationale for doing no voice vote. 
 
Hala said she decided that because we very often have a voice vote then placard vote, so 
believed it would save time to go directly to counting. 
 
Jon said he liked placard voting. 
 
Yutaka said GPSS does that for all controversial ones. 
 
Shawn said there was a conflict about Sam and Erin’s  ability to make motions as Board 
of Directors liaisons to Senate.   
 
Erin  said they were going off precedent. 
 



 
����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������			�
 

�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �


���
���������������������������������
�����������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


Rene said board liaisons can object and make motions, just not vote. 
 
Sameer said the legislation amount passed is more dependent on the people present than 
the leadership. He said now he perceives that new legislation won’t be looked at.  He said 
our process usually involves an amendment then an amendment to an amendment, and 
there is not the place to ask questions or discuss in second readings.  He asked if second 
readings questions can be addressed first and then amendments. 
 
Yutaka said GPSS has done that.   
 
Rene said it is part of our culture to debate responses from the sponsors, and that’s where 
things start.  She said she has seen improvement in involvement from formally not-as-
involved senators. 
 
Neil said he doesn’t think it would be less engaging to do it the way Sameer said. 
 
Erin  said the legislative flow is unpredictable.  She said she would welcome feedback as 
a sponsor.  She said sponsors should speak clearly and concisely.   
 
Sameer said to vote immediately was not a great solution, but the best he had available 
by that point.  
 
Melissa said there are often questions after amendments.  She said to encourage first 
readings questions, and she said we can ask for point of information as questions.   
 
Hala said yes, that is good, and we do that.  She said meetings go very fast. 
 
Yutaka said it should be brought up in the Senate Reform committee. 
 
Sameer said the Senate Reform committee is supposed to be weekly, and wanted to 
make sure it gets started very soon. 
 
Hala said we can mention it to Maggie and see if we can support her. 
 
Charles asked if Maggie sits on steering. 
 
Hala said no, as a select committee chair. 
 
Jon said Erin’s  and Shawn’s presentation was the clearest presentation he has heard of 
what actually happened and what process was being proposed.  He said the flow chart 
was great. He said he was concerned how fast it was moving.  He said he felt moving to 
second readings was too early and felt there were many more questions.  He said besides 
that  
 



 
����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������			�
 

�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �


���
���������������������������������
�����������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


Rene suggested improving the projection technology.   
 
Hala said we did discuss it, and we had no problem making lots of copies.  She said we 
could physically not do two screens due to wires and other issues. 
 
Rene said we can ask about a big conference chamber.   
 
Yutaka said right before the meeting he sends out all the legislation being discussed, as 
attachments.  He said often it’s possible to dispense with readings. 
 
Jon said he values the input, but we are student senate. He said at the beginning of the 
year Hala did that, and he felt in committees they still did not read it.   
 
Erin  said we forgot R-13-18 on the agenda, on promoting Senate efficiency and 
legitimacy.   
 
Sameer said he kindof gave up on that.   
 
Erin  said should it be on first readings. She asked if we can have a goal of the number of 
legislative items we would like to get through in each meeting. 
 
Stephanie said we are getting bogged down, and would like to get through the first two 
LD first readings.   
 
Hala thanked everyone for feedback.  
 
Erin  moved to reconsider the agenda. Seconded. Without objection. 
 
Approval of the Agenda, reconsidered 
 
Yutaka moved to place R-13-18 as item g under new business. Seconded. Objection. 
 
Jon moved to amend the motion to place it as item d.    
Yutaka said we can move it after it’s on the agenda for sure.  
 
Jon withdrew his amendment and objection.   
 
Erin  objected.   
 
Erin  said we could organize it by submittal date. 
 
Sameer said R-13-18 was put to the floor before LD-13-3 and LD-13-4 were even 
submitted, to the best of his knowledge. 
 



 
����������	����	
����������
���
�����
���������	�����������	�������������
���	� ��	 ���
������������	
���
 � � ���������			�
 

�����
�����
����	���
��
�
�
�����
���� �


���
���������������������������������
�����������

��!
����� 
�
"������#
$%

� ���


Yutaka’s motion passes.    
 
Jon moved to reorder new business and old business independently of each other with 
legislation in the order they were submitted after Erin finishes looking them up.  
Seconded. Objection. 
 
Stephanie said OA-13-7 was a bit time-sensitive.   
 
Charles said it would have to take effect next week.   
 
Erin  read the order of submittal. 
 
Erin  seconded Jon’s motion. 
 
Yutaka objected.  
 
Yutaka said OA-13-7 is more time-sensitive, and is concerned we’ll only get through 
one piece of legislation. 
 
Stephanie said it’s fine if we get through both. 
 
Jon moved to vote. Seconded. Without objection.  
 
Hala said she would tell Senate about the order change.  
 
Agenda approved.  
 
Approval of Minutes 
 
Alex moved to approve both minutes as amended. Seconded. Without objection. 
 
Adjournment 
 
Adjourned at 8:44 PM. 
 
 
 
 
 


